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EROFIA MOTOR TRADING PTELTD

No 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-62 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel : 67527740 Fax : 67528669
Co. Reg No. 201202258N

Owner: Nuradila Binte Razali Accident Date : 17-Dec-19
Vehicle No : FBH 6667 X Vehicle Model :  Yamaha YZF-R3
Estimated Repair Cosls
Qty  Description Amount S
List ltems
1 Front fender 5 145.00
1 Front brake disc $ 288.00
1 Fromt rim shafl % a0.00
1 Side mirror -R/H . 7/ s 95.00
I Handle-bar -R/H s 155,00
1 Hand grip (1 set) S 180.00
1 Brake lever (H ealy ' $ 75.00
1 Top fainng S 480.00
1 Headlamp -4 320.00
1 Front signal -R/H 5 85.00
1 Side fainng -R/H 5 395.00
1 Side mner fairing -R/ H $ 350.00
1 Lower fairing -R/H 5 300.00
1 Front footrest -R/H o+ = F 5 75.00
1 Brake pedal _ 61 S 150.00
1 Rear footrest -R/H ~ #° 5 75.00
1 Rear footrest bracket 5 70.00
1 Engine cover-R/H ~~ *°7 ] 380.00
1 Swing-arm b 2,088.00
1 Rear tailboard 5 375.00
2 Rear signals ] 160,00
1 Rear sport rim ~ $ 750,00
| Rear rim shaft S 90.00
1 Rear fender 5 155.00
S 7,326.00
Less 10% 5 732,60
5 6,593.40
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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - 1l <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 5:34 PM

To: erofia@singnet.comsg; ‘sur@Ikkauto.com’: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sherini Pillai

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBHB667X (Accident involving

FBHB667X and SHC1422Z on 17.12.2019)

Attachments: shc1422z_20191220142242 pdf ] |
jp20am@ 23]1311A

Dear Sir / Mdm, ¢ bee bet

. v In
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FBHEG57X and let us have your report urgently. . ’ an'dt P

This claim will be handled by Ms Shenn).
*Kindly upload this survey request emall io merimen
Thank You,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDM
@ @ INTERNM’IUNM
( INsurANCE
LIiNGArFroaeg
- Lerurng P rmyies sinve JUET

B4 Cecll Street; #05 - 10B Bullding
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 5100, Ext — 248

From: Erofia Motor - LeeLee Tan [mailmremﬂa@singnet.mm,sg]
Sent: 20 December, 2019 3:49 PM
To: Motor Claim - 1| <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. FBHE667X (Accident involving FBHE667X and SHC14222 on
17.12.2019)

Dear Sir
Kindly arrange LKK Consultants Pte Ltd
Thank you

Regards

Leelee Tan

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Tel: 67527740

Fax: 67528669

From: Motor Claim - |l mailto:motorclaim@iii.com. s
Sent: 20 December, 2019 2:59 PM

- m!; [EER SN E et Ly Ry

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, vou are deemed to have agreed to us c?llccling_. using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data wu_h our service pqucrs {I{_:-catt:d
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including

2



the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
. and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd,

Registration No. 198703792-K



22020 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

- AUDIT TRAIL ’
P Vil Ragidii P ey T b My
24 Dec oy oy ) i [A] Lau
1 2019 Modified Claimant's Name: -> NURADILA BINTE RAZALL. Claimant's 1D: -> SE440338E. Shu Pel
14:14
74 Dec  Chm Veh [I'l Lay
2 2019 Model (204720) YAMAHA YZF-H3 32 1cc ABS Shu Pel
14:14 Changed
24 Dec Cim Reg No: FEMEGETX, Acct Date: 2019/12/17, Oam Type: TR Insurer: India International Insurance Pl= Ltd [A] Latu
3 2019 Coepted  (1'Q). TP Insurer: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. (HQ). Workshop: Erofia Moter Trading Ple Ltd (KA o0 pgy
14:14 Kl BUKIT)
24 Dec
Ad) Co . [A] Lau
4 2019 LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ): Shuy Pei
14:14 Asvigned u
24 Dec Ml Naoxt [A] L
5 2015 Rpt Next Ript:Final Rpt.Dua Date:2020/01/06 Shu Pei
14 14 Changeod
24 Dec  Adj [A] Lau
& 2019 Mandate Approved:0.00 ReinspiAd) decides. Shy Pl
14:14 Set
24 Dec
i Al La
7 EEI?A :;:::l (I0657): Direct Settiement, Ish{; pooe
24 Dec  Ad) A
8§ 2015  Adjuster [Nane] -> O SUN PIN e
1414 Assigned
30 Dec
€im Dt [A] Lau
9 2019 Insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD.
915, Modified St Pel
31 Dec Adj Cur-Req:0,00:PODS Liability: 100% Remarks: Insured driver came out from slip road, changed fane and ¢ A1 CHEW
10 2019 Mandate oliided with third party HSIAD
17:29  Reguest ey TONG
02 lan Adj Next
112000 Rpt Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2020/01/06 Iy S
08:53 Changed
02 lan
12 2020 Mandate Approvea:0,00, - HEPI:FN
0B:53 Set
Date From _‘-—IE].-'_I Date To _‘_‘_IELJ Audit Type None v Go
ACTIVITY
No record
Mearimen Billing for this case - Transaction History -
i
India i I
LKK Auto
30 Dec 2019 TP Caze International
2350424 13103129 Mo Matar Consultants = FFH OC  FBHES67X | SHC1422Z 177
Pre Lid bid ()

hitps /fsingapora.merimen.comiclaims/indax cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fusenction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=BE08028extid=3267274CFID=648.,. 12



Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiae Tong (LKKAuUtD)

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 9:49 AM

To: erofia@singnet.comsg

Subject: Your Ref FBHEG67X *Our Ref: CC4/11119022581/Hpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC

1422Z(111) AND FBH BBETX ON 17/12/2019]

Your Ref. FBHBEBTX Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/11119022581/Hpb3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1422Z(Ill) AND FBH 6667X ON 17/12/2019
‘We refer to the above matter,

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear { under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured's part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter s purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will matenally affect/influence on the issues
af lizbility/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

“Best Wishes for Marry Chrtstmas, and Happy New Year 20207

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phome: 6742-1197 | email: chewhtékkauto.com | fax: 741-q4108
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)



21 30z0 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

E AUDIT TRAIL =
No., On  Audit Remarks ¥
24 Dec [A] Lau
1 201% m Claimant's Name: -> NURADILA BINTE RAZALL Claimant's TD: -> 58440338E, Shu Pei
14:14
24 Dec Clm Veh [A] Lau
2 2019 Model  (204720) YAMAHA YZF-R3 321cc ABS, S P
e Claim Type: TR 1 India Intermational Insurance Pte Ltd (H
24 Dec Reg No: FBHGEETX. Acct Date: 2019/12/17. im Type: 1F. insurer: a [A] Latu
32019 O™ . Q). TP Insurer: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. (HQ). Workshop: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Lid (KAKI BU  gp, pe;
14:14 KIT)
ala Adjco ltants Pte Ltd (HQ) oo
4 2019 LKK Aute Consultants Pte H Shu Pel
14:14 Assigned
14 Dec Adj Mext [A] Lau
5 1018 Apt Wext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/01/06 Shu Pei
14:14 Changed
14 Dec Adj [A] Lau
& 2019 Mandate Approved:0,00 Reinsp:Ad) decides. Shu Ped
14:14 Set
24 DEC | abel [A] Lau
7 2019 udeq  |30653):Direct Settiement. Shu Pei
14:18
g 2019 Adjuster [MNonz] -> O] SUN PIN Shu Pel
14:14 Assigned
30 Dec A] Lau
9 2019 Gt insured Name: -> COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, oy
17:2a R
31 Dec Adj Cur.Req:0,00:PODS Liability: 100% Remarks: Insured driver came out from slip road, changed lane and collid I dﬂmmf""
10 2019  Mandate ad with third party,
12:29 Reguest TONG
02 Jan Adj Next [1] Sharini
11 2020 Rpt Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2020/01/06 Plilal
0B8:53 Changed
12 2020 Mandate Approved:D.00, Biilal
08:53 Set
0% Pl [A] HUEY
Adj Rpt
13 2020 YON
14:26 Initiated
04 Feb A] HUEY
142020 GOt insured 1D: -> 199303821R. Claim Conclusion: -> 3. el b
14:26
04 Feb A] HUEY
15 2020 Gt 36) Reg, Date: -> 2017/04/12, ol e
14:26
04 Feb Cilm [A] HUEY
16 2020 Detalls YOM
e ILOU(Gdays & $20.00): $120.00 [A] CHEW
13 Feb Ad) Cur.Req:4670.00;PF0ODS Liability: 100% *Quantum: (a)COR: $4 550,00 + (b ® .00): .
17 2020 Mandate = Total: $4,670.00 *Vehicle Madel: Yamaha YZF(321cc) *4 recommendation repair days = 1PH + 15unday = HSIAD
09:16 Regquest 6Gdays "For your approval plases, TONG
Date From 4| »] pate 1o 4| Audit Type None v| G|
[ACTIVITY
{No record
| Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History
il Bt gy Bl Date Sill Type Acc Type o Marme T;r:::r? Bal 1 Rel 7 Aormi gt
LEK Auto . India \
30 Dec 2019 TP Case Mat niernational ;
2390424 12:02:29 [Insurer) 2 ﬂw Insurance Pte FBHG667X Shc16az w77
Ltd (HQ)
LEK Auto LEK Auto
04 Feb 2020 | OO/TP Case FEME66TX | SHC1422Z 11.77
Gl 14:26:10 | (Adjuster) Maor et | Pa i (e
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2142020 Mariman e-Claims
Print Received Message

This mail is associated with ;

*FBHE6ETX (MCT19120442)
[SHC14222]
™

NURADILA BINTE RAZALI
Dec 17 2019 4.00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD)
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Lid

From India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (ll_5G), sent on 13/02/2020 09:24 AM,
To LKK_HO
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$4670.00) - FBHE667X - Claim Handler: Sherini Pillai

Approved:4670.00.

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex_cfm?usebax=5VCmaildfuseaction=dsp_Prnt&CFID=E70613804CFTOKEN=ccT55a3006620ead-84, ,

m



Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: Erofia Motor - LeelLee Tan <erofia@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 6:42 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto}

Subject: RE: Your Ref: FBHE667X *Our Ref: CC4/11119022581/Hpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SHC 1422Z(11l) AND FBH 6667X ON 17/12/2019]

Without Prejudice

We confirm accept your finalized amount of 534,650.00 (all-In) cost of repair and loss of use for FBHEGEETX
Kindly issue DV for payment to Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

Thank you

Regards

Leelee Tan

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
Tel: 67527740

Fax: 67528669

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 14 February, 2020 4:46 PM

To: erofia@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: Your Ref: FBHE667X *Our Ref; CC4/11119022581/Hpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1422Z{1I1) AND FBH
6667X ON 17/12/2019]

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $4,650.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

*Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ Inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settiement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by elther party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 9:45 AM

To: erofia@singnet.com.sg
Subject: Your Ref: FBH6667X *Our Ref: CC4/11119022581/Hpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 14222(111) AND FBH

6667X ON 17/12/2019]

Your Ref: FBHEBETX Without Prejudice
Our Ref: CC4/11119022581/Hpb3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 1422Z(Ill) AND FBH 6667X ON 17/12/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.

Please note that this e-mail s on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas, and gy New Year 20207



Best Regards,

Hsian Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

Direct Settiement

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified Ext Submitted | Ad] Assigrad Ad) gt Ad] Submitted  |ins Auth'ed Status
ey |24 Dec 2019 ;‘;EE‘ Wi 5$4,550.00 | 5%4,550.00 Panding for Survey
it Ay e Ay . | Euit Estimates | | iew fpt | ~ |

Main

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]

Insured:  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Mo 1993038218
Main l )
Clalmant: .mﬂ-ﬁ BINTE RAZALI, [0 SE440338E
WVahicie Reg | [17/1272019 16:00 - (59
. FBHE667X Date of LeS: |32 Months and § Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Clim Type: | TP / MCT19120442 oo | MCOMD01S
Vehidie Reg.

Poficy ho.
Mo SHC14227 . |SASMTCD10025TD
{mured: {Claimant):

Excess:

Repairer Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd [KAKI BUKIT) | KAK] BUKIT AVE 6 #02-62, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel!

:’:ﬂ"' India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sharind Pillal]
E:::::" Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel; 6461 6555
Adjuster LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Hendled by OF SUN PIN] .. [Final Rpt due D&6/01/2020]

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED yiew A8 |  Compese Case Mad

|+ 115G (13/02/2020); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$45670.00) - FBHE667X - Claim Handler: Sherinl PIl...
i = 1H_SG (02/01/2020): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved ($50,00) - FEH8GSETX - Claim Handler: Sharini Pillai

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS~

Due Date  Priorlty  Type
Mo results.

view All | Sesrch Tasks | Creste New Task | compiete |
Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dana?

Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 25/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBH6667X (MCT19120442)
[SHC1422Z)
TP
NURADILA BINTE RAZALI
Dec 17 2019 4:00PM
[COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD]
Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd

mml uwmlrml :wnpu-lni.ﬂnrl

Page | of 4

view [T e 2]

Photos/Images 3 per 1l 2 |
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8 |2712/1800:41 | General View 0| leadirs | B4
8 |271319 0%:11 Ganaral View 0| adws |
10 |27/121909:11 | General View O curs | A
11 |#7A2/1909:11 | Genersl View @ | wed s | A
12 |27112/19 09:11 | General View @ | wadrs | &
19 [2712/1808:11 | General View O v | @
14 |27/12/150511 | Geners| View 0| adws | F
15 |27121909:11 | General View O ceawc | B
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17 |27/111905:11 | General View 0| wars |
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30 |27/121909:11 | General View @ | e | (A
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 1ssearisar;

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 5256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

COur Flle No: CC4/l19022581/MPS302

Date: 25/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Lid  Palicy No MCOMODD15
Claimant .
Vehicle No : FEHBEBETX Insured Vehicle No : SHC14227
Date of Loss: 171272018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19120442
Tl | F VEH
Reg No: FBHEE6TX
Make & Modsel: YAMAHA YZF-R3, 321cc ABS Engine No: HADZEDD4TO4T
Reg. Date: 12/04/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: MH3RHOT 10000085289
Colour Grey Odometer: 35793 km
Engine Capacity 321 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/Mew Car Price
T | F SURWY
General Condition: Steering (Sarviceabls): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 1W7oNn7 Rear Tyre Size: 1508017
Front Lefl Side: Metzeler 5 mm Rear Left Side: Metzeler 5 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side- 0 mm
The above values reprasan! the remaining lyre reads depth
[GOGT OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adiu;ter's Difference  Diff 'F.]
Parts 9,097 .40 541450 3,682,890 40.48
Miscellaneous items ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 505.00 275,00 230.00 45 54
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 9.602.40 5,689.50 3,912.90 40.75
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 4,550.00
Nett Amount (55) 9,602.40 4,550.00 5,052.40 5262
+ Loss of Use (5.0 x 5520.00/day) (S$) 100,00
Mett Liability (S§) 4,650.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23122018
Date Inspected. 2311272019 Inspected At: Erofia Motor Trading Pte Lid (KAKI
BUKIT)
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-62
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days
Adjuster: 0Ol SUN PIN Manager: CHEW HSIAQ TONG
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of ingpection stahed hanmin. Such inspection has been camod ouf to e best of our
knowiedge and abiity buf any ather liabdity under any othar circumstances (s hemby sxpressly sxciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Feb 2020)

Parts: NIA YAMAHA YZF-R3 321cc ABS (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBHEEE7X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they conlain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |

| Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT FENDER Serviceable 145.00 FL *-FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BRAKE DISC Serviceable 288.00FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT RIM SHAFT Serviceable 90.00FL *-FL
4 1 *SIDE MIRROR -R/H Scratched 95 00FL *80.00 FL
5 1 *HANDLE -BAR-R/H Bent 165.00 FL *140.00 FL
B8 1 *SET HAND GRIP Scratchad 180.00 FL “130.00FL
7T 1 *BRAKE LEVER O/S Scratched 75.00FL *75.00 FL
B8 1 *TOP FAIRING Scratched 480.00 FL *480.00 FL
| *HEADLAMP Serviceable 320.00FL “FL
10 1 *FRONT SIGNAL -R/H Cracked 85.00FL “TD.00FL
U *SIDE FAIRING -R/H Scratched 385.00FL *395.00FL
12 1 *SIDE INNER FAIRING -R/H Scratched 350.00FL *350.00FL
13 1 *LOWER FAIRING -RIH Scratched 300.00 FL *300.00FL
14 1 *FRONT FOOTREST -R/H Scratched 75.00FL *75.00FL
15 1 *BRAKE PEDAL Bent 150.00FL *130.00FL
16 1 *REAR FOOTREST -R/H Bent 75.00FL *T5.00FL
17 1 *REAR FOOTREST BRACKET Cracked T0.00FL *55.00 FL
18 1 *ENGINE COVER-R/H Scratched 380.00FL *350 00FL
19 1 *SWING -ARM Bent 2,088.00FL *1,700.00 FL
20 1 *REAR TAILEOARD Serviceable 375.00FL *-FL
21 2 *REAR SIGNALS Serviceable 160,00 FL *FL
22 1 *REAR SPORT RIM Serviceable T50.00 FL *FL
23 1 *REAR RIM SHAFT Serviceable 60.00FL *-FL
24 1 *REAR FENDER Serviceable 155.00FL *-FL
25 1 *NUMBER PLATE (REAR) Benl 28.00FS *15.00FS
26 2 *FORK OILS MNecessary J0.00FS *2000F5
27 2 *FORK OIL SEALS Necessary 56.00FS *3000FS
28 1 *SET STEERING CONE Necessary 120.00FS *90.00FS
28 3 *REAR ENGINE OILS MNecessary 135.00F5 *75.00F5
30 1 *ENGINE COVER GASKET Necessary 35.00F5 *2000F5
31 1 *REAR TYRE Mot Necessary 300.00FS *-FS
2 1 "AKRAPOVIC EXHAUST PIPE Crumpled 1.800.00FS *1.200.00F5

F=Franchise pat. S=SpcNetl. L=ListitemDisc

Sub Total (55) 9,830.00 5,855.00

- List Itern Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 732,60 440,50

Total Parts (55) 9,087.40 5,414.50

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO PROVIDE TOWING SERVICE New 4500 45.00

2  TO CHECK WIRING AND RESET HEADLAMP FOCUSING New 80.00 20.00

3  TO PROVIDE LABOUR New 480.00 210.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 505.00 275.00

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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